SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF MEETING

January 18, 1977

The meeting was called to order at 12:10 p.m. Senator Close was in the Chair.

PRESENT: Senator Close Senator Bryan Senator Gojack Senator Ashworth Senator Sheerin

ABSENT: Senator Dodge Senator Foote

Senator Close presented the following bills for committee introduction:

- BDR 43-204 Includes driver's license suspensions under implied consent law in consecutive suspension.
- BDR 43-203 Amends administrative procedures in department of motor vehicles.
- BDR 11-470 Removes restrictions on sale or creation of security interests in community property automobiles.
- BDR 3-300 Repeals vehicle and aircraft guest statutes.

BDR 1-299 Eliminates certain functions of supreme court as to appointment, termination and compensation of court-appointed attorneys.

- BDR 1-318 Provides general grammatical rules for NRS.
- BDR 1-333 Places general severability clause within NRS.
- BDR 20-278 Makes correction to require county recorder to record separate property inventory for either spouse.
- BDR S-302 Amends certain session laws to correct conflicting amendments and repealers.

BDR 23-297 Repeals Nevada Ethics in Government Law and reenacts or restores statutory provisions which had been repealed or amended by that law.

BDR 19-334 Clarifies provisions and execeptions of open meeting law by removing duplicative statutory language.

- BDR 54-337 Amends citizenship requirements for professional licenses to include persons legally entitled to work in the United States.
- BDR 1-372 Provides for appointment of court bailiffs in certain counties.

(Introduction requested by Judge Beko)

BDR 12-867 Requires notice of application for attorneys' fees in summary administration of decedents' estates.

(Introduction requested by Judge Torvinen)

BDR 20-646 Clarifies provision on expiration of appointments to vacancies in certain county offices.

(Introduction requested by Judge Beko)

Senator Sheerin presented the following bills for committee introduction:

- BDR 14-356 Eliminates private practice of law by deputy state public defenders.
- BDR 14-259 Provides for tests for use of controlled substances as condition of probation or parole.
- BDR 14-261 Permits courts to assume informal supervision of probationers.
- BDR 14-258 Clarifies ineligibility of kidnapers for probation.
- BDR 14-256 Provides for preliminary inquiry after arrest of a probationer to determine whether probable cause exists for revocation of probation.
- BDR 14-257 Shortens maximum period of probation or suspension of sentence for gross misdemeanors.
- BDR 16-253 Deletes certain provisions on application for parole by county jail prisoner and good time credits after parole violation.
- BDR 14-255 Abolishes stay of execution of sentence pending application for clemency.
- BDR 14-254 Deletes provision for deferring dishonorable discharge from probation in certain instances.
- BDR 16-175 Requires imprisionment of convicts in state prison for misdemeanors and gross misdemeanors.
- BDR 11-177 Requires execution by both spouses to create security interest in or sell mobil home held as community property.

8

BDR 5-178 Permits probation officers to discuss juvenile court records with school principals.

- BDR 3-291 Extends remedy of summary eviction to commercial premises.
- BDR 8-180 Amend provisions for disposition of funds injoint tenancy accounts.

Preceeding bills unanimously approved for introduction.

Introduction of the following was held for discussion:

BDR 29-271 Allows librarian of supreme court law library to determine quantity of statutes of Nevada and Nevada Reports needed by that library for interchange purposes.

The following bill was refered to Government Affairs:

BDR S-298 Repeals certain session laws relating to local government.

The meeting was adjourned at 1:20 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

APPROVED: Senator Close, Chairman

Senate Committee on Judiciary

9